

Community Event Committee Meeting

November 7, 2017

ATTENDEES

Chair: Mary Sivik - Present
Vice Chair: Julie Roper - Present
Secretary / Treasurer: Christina Akin - Present
Officer: Dawn Becker - Present
Board Member: Ann Citrin - Present
Officer: Annadee Wright - Not Present

Officer: Stephanie Mollen - Present
Member: Lynda LaSalle - Present
Member: Candace Liddle - Present
Member: Malia Sabia- Present
Faculty Member: Dave Fourman - Present
Officer: Jess Orrico - Not Present

MEETING LOCATION: Conference Room

MEETING START

Meeting Schedule Start: 6:00PPM

Meeting Actual Start: 5:59PM Meeting called to order by Christina

Meeting Scribe: Christina Akin

General Comments

- Ann is happy with the direction of the committee and is pleased to be part of our team.

Agenda and Minutes

- Unable to approve minutes or agendas tonight.

Treasurer Update

- No update at this time.

Past Events Events

- Nothing to review.

Upcoming Events

Veteran's Day Nov 10 (Mary & Julie):

Will send out email to request dental and toiletries. Decorating went well last weekend, seemed to go smoothly.

- Diana Simpson to communicate with teachers on how to bring the students into the Thunder gym.
- OAK parties: We need to find a co-lead or lead for OAK parties going forward.
- Bens Brigade is taking care of parking assistance.
- We have plenty of volunteers for Thursday night set up.
- Girls scouts will lead the Veterans into the gym.
- We need to volunteers to pin poppies on the veterans.
- Still very concerned about finding someone to run the AV equipment for the assemblies.

OAK Parties

We will plan to make duffle bags for foster kids, are looking for supply providers.

Meeting adjourned at 7:10pm Christina